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Richard Dwyer

From: Cote, Mosha [Mosha.Cote@arcticcollege.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 2:42 PM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu; aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca; spencer.dewar@inac.gc.ca; joanne.rose@dfo-

mpo.gc.ca; landadmin@qia.ca; Stephanie McDonald; Laakkuluk Williamson-Bathory; 
adunford@tunngavik.com; Tracy Leschyshyn; v.collin@city.iqaluit.nu.ca; amrok@qiniq.com; 
panghta@qiniq.com; pang_sao@qiniq.com

Subject: Notice of Renewal
Attachments: Moore.pdf

April 27, 2010 
 

NOTIFICATION OF RESEARCH 
 

PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT SCIENCE RESEARCH LICENSE No. 01 054 10R-M HAS BEEN ISSUED TO: 
Steve Moore 

EBA Engineering Consultants Ltd. 
P.O. Box 2244, #201, 4916-49 St. 

Yellowknife, NT 
X1A 2P7   CA 
867 920 2287 

 
TO CONDUCT THE FOLLOWING STUDY: 

Peregrine Diamonds Ltd. Chidliak Property 2010 Baseline Environmental Studies 
 

 
SUMMARY OF RESEARCH: 

Peregrine Diamonds Ltd. retained EBA Engineering Consultants Ltd. (EBA) to 
conduct environmental baseline studies at their proposed Chidliak project site, 

approximately 100 km northeast of Iqaluit, Nunavut. The proposed project will involve 
the following field studies: preliminary hydrology measurements, a preliminary habitat 

study, and wildlife surveys. 
 
 

 
THE STUDY WILL BE CONDUCTED AT: Peregrine Diamonds Chidliak Camp, Iqaluit, Pangnirtung 

BETWEEN: May 01, 2010 - October 01, 2010 
 
 

Mosha Cote 
Research Liaison 

 
DISTRIBUTION:            Environmental Assessment Screener, NIRB 

Nunavut Water Board (NWB) 
Nunavut Planning Commission 

Indian and Northern Affairs Canada (INAC) 
Area Manager, DFO 

Director of Wildlife Management NWMB 
Lands Administrator, QIA 

NTI 
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Mayor/SAO, Iqaluit 
Mayor/SAO, Pangnirtung 

HTO, Iqaluit 
HTO, Pangnirtung 

 


